From: gm_gmssg_g01 <nobody@gm.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 9:44 PM
To:
Subject: Internal notification for: G_0000175151 Stop Delivery Order - Models Involved Revised -

2013-2014 Chevrolet Camaro Coupes

Date: 9/19/2013 Ref. number: Service / Field Action / G_0000175151

Subject: Stop Delivery Order - Models Involved Revised - 2013-2014 Chevrolet Camaro Coupes

GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES
DCS3046
URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY

Date: September 19, 2013

Subject:  Stop Delivery Order
Models Involved Revised
Disregard Previous Message

Models:  2013-2014 Chevrolet Camaro Coupes

To: All Chevrolet Dealers

Attention: Dealer, Dealer Principal, General Manager, General Sales
Manager, New Vehicle Sales Manager, Parts and Service

Director, and Service Manager

STOP DELIVERY ORDER

Effective immediately, stop the delivery of all 2013-2014 model year Chevrolet Camaro Coupe
model vehicles.

All 2013-2014 model year Chevrolet Camaro Coupe vehicles that are in dealer inventory must be
held and not delivered to customers, dealer traded, or used for demonstration purposes until further
instructions are received.

Additional information regarding this issue will be sent to dealers in the next 24 hours.
Please do not call GM Technical Assistance.

END OF MESSAGE
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES

Contact namt E-Mail:

Department: Service - Brand Quality Phone: 586-947-7299



